Unknown

From: Sireel, Paul R

Sent: Manday Febouacy 07, 2008 113 PM

To: Maoldien, D o Jdones, Marlin Al (Serogueh

Co: Brecher. Martin: Srening, Gdran K

Subject: RE: Seroquet France Feadback from Prol Monfgomaery
At

{iust wanted to check if Idea B is consistent with Stuart's suggestion which {as [ recall} was lo deline psycholic relapse in
terms of PANSS scare. He added it would be up 0 us Lo define the relapse onleda

My (dumb) question is
e Inldea 8, would the propartion of these responders who did nal relapsa’ be dertvad from PANDSS scares?

Regards
Paud

-Original Message
Froem:
Sent:
Taz

Co:
Subject:

faear Martin

Thank you again. The IDEA A based on the analyses performed by Ermma Dring a good message. Let's confirm it
and Let's also see the (DEA B

Best ragards

chictier
----- Cliigingt Ma
Fronw
Sent:
To:
Cee ran ¥
Subject: Lgamery

i Didier

e i darived BPRS As T said the numbers

iU's not explicitly stated, but Dthink il's > =40% reduclion fram b
waill need checkag,

Martm
----- Cirigina! Message
Frorm:
Sent:
To:
Ce: Srreat, Paul K G
Subject: arouel

Dear martin
Thank you again

i the email from Emuma allached i your emait under idea A
whal was the definition of the raspondar she s refemring (0 7

YAy ic e : .
Was it this one 3 DATE: o
LINDA ROSSI RIDS

i
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Cutpatient status
Total BPRS <= 36

Al BPR
mesting

S +ve jtems <=

these crileria al waek 127

of ancther ane 7

Thank you again
Best regards

Didier

~~~~~ Ciginal M

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Dichier

ldea A
O, laking the togic that you can't relapse unless you've first responded, here is a tabie that jooks &t
"maintenance of response” hom week 12 1o 52, N.B. The numbers will have o be checked,
=« Meassage: final database responders xis ==

ldea B
One last(?y shol
Define the propottion of responders @ weak 12 using a 9% reduction rom baseline
Caloudate the proportion of thes ponders who thd not relapse over the following 40 weeks {sort
of Ihe reverse of the previous approachy
Whgltinty the 2 percentages logether and you'll get the proportion of the randomised popufation wha
can expect fo have a goad efficacy autcome afler 52 weeks treatment

Magin

Subject:

Dear rartin
Thank you again far your input recommending 1o averd the XM approach when it comes 1o splitt by
reasons of do. Locking at the informat KM curves this tells us a0l to Llake this way.
Besl regards
Didtier

e --Opjzingd M

Fronu

Sent:

To:

Cer

Subject:

Didier



One further point thal you may be aware of. i1's a bit statistechnical, but should not be forgotien,

OFf ali the WM curves in the allached file the st reliabie one is the alt cause curve. When you
breakdown to separate reasens you need o remember that ey are "oompeting” with each

i aatient can'l withdraw for more than ane reason Thm s important o this case, as the
s have differest Hme patiems, | A5 hapepen befare LOEs. This means mat the
LOE curve may 0ot Ge uby reprasentative. espoecialdy (o haldal as they have lost mare patients
before the LOES really start to happan, The unpacs o# thisg e ithat the LOE curve 18 hiased
towards haidol

One approach that | dont :mm«. has bean used yab is a compeling hazards survival anatysis. This
is not my ared of expertise, but there are same excellent survival analysis statisticians in AZ.
Not sure about w:le:faég@ bui Kewvin Carroll John Artestronda. Rick Canlan or Mike Palmer may

- tO help

From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:
Sulbrject:

Pdon't think that you recerved this email delow

i Martin

You are probably busy an olher important tasks, but you have probably a good memary on
study GOSD and what has been produced as 5303{ aC analysis

Cottd you pé(—raso have glook al the different emails Delow Inctuding what we observe on the
KA splitted Dy do although this 8 an informat analysis in all patients),

Then we could Wy [o discuss al <}f us over the phone mrior a TC with Stuarnt.

Thank you m advance

Bast regards

Dichien

-=---Qriginal
From:
Sent:

To:
Co
Subject:

AT Y

Oear Martin,

o Study 50
[ forward this emall to Gdran as there (s a need 19 updals him since his team is planning the
axtranalysis on study 0050,

Martin, we should also prepare our mind in case the results could bring a negative message,
e an advaniage with hal onin study 50 on colic relapse” and have an arqumentation o
dismiss this study as i was not onimanly designed for answening 1o such an objective a
psycotic refapse [ral, but st allowing W bring same informalion on long term efficacy and
safety.

Attached balow is an informat analysis locking at the KM splitfed by reasons of de in ali
patieals schizophrenic + schizo-affective) and vou will se’,z that the do due o condition
detenarated (s maore impartant than in the hal group

and we alsc know that schizo-affective resg

nond better o Seroqued

(&Y.
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=< File: KMOOSO dag »=

Of course the real anaiysis need to be done by Gdran teanm on the appropiate population
{schizophrenics) and with applying different definition of psychaotic relapses as suggested hy
you and Stuart Montgameny.

Pwadll cantact Goran this maorning.

¢+ About another point that might come again: Short-term efficacy and comparabiiity
to gother atypicals

There was & very guod piece of wark in Seroquel Clarification Docwoent - MR supporting
documen{ation doc subriitfed (o the Danst Agency | see ansyiar 1o question 2.

Martin and Paul, should we prepare aurself te take this direclion as i could appear to be an
appropriale answer with statstical approaches 7 the pb is there is only clanzapine 7 Would
this be enough ?

Hest regards
Dichier

- Cirbiginal fess

From:

Sent:

To: A roamen, Jscar, Hitkon, Srama;
Celind: Hache, Chrigtine

Ce:

Subject: fo froam Prof Mantgamarny

Didier, Paul,

Plihnde we can ook at all do for toe pls tor change rom ha
on the PANSS positive subscale. | don't have an a prion view regading how much of an
increase s required to define a relapse and | 500 e 4 range of reasonable
vatues. We need to have the mean change in these patients and the number of pis
meeating oriteria. Given the overalt resufis on the PANSS posttive  and the €M curve for
de-log we be Gan be hopeful if not aptimistic.

e and from previous visit

Regardin amending the SR retapse tiai-this seems 1o me t© he a most a post approval
comumftment. YWe can of course provide them with the sludy
Martin

Tor G Bocmen, Gocar; Hiton, Evea,
g

Ce:

Subpect:

Al

Hare (5 & bhriel summary of discussions between Stuan Monlgomery. Meg, Oscar,
Eruna and | his moming . plus seme suggested next steps

Summary

A
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Stuart strongly encouraged reanalysis of Study 50 Lo attemipl to formulale arguments
that Sevoquel was as effective as haloperidol based on the in d ence of psycholic
refapse. His view was that argumants basad on the strong safety profite would not ba
suffictent (o allow approval in France |f amhifrabion was necessary Lo resolve issues
after Day 80, AZ are unlikely o win. Stuan kindly offered to meel with the team

ain next week if necessary

A

Main Discussion Hfems

o The requirements for long-terrn efficacy are clear, not just for schizophrenia but
for all chronic diseases.

s AZ should focus on efficacy not jusl vsk-benefil profile. hence Stuart has
strongly recommended post hoc analysis Study 50 (data NG 1o focus on
ISV srefapse. One suggestion was o determing the pumber of payeholic
r'eiapses Dy reviewing PANSS scores for palients who with drew for fack of
atficacy

«  The SR retapse prevention study mighi help reassure AFSAPPS on same
pomts, bul FDA requiraments may Lot malch hose in the EUL We may wand (o
discuss the protocel with AFSAPPS and consider adding additionai endpomis as
necessary 1o meel thefr requirements?

»  The & regulatory enviromment, particularly the UK, is very hostile and AZ
would probabiy toose any arbitration procedure (owing 1o fack of concordance
with the quidalines). Polentially disastrous conseguences could follow - ofher
countrias could revoke their Hicence (Iihe cost of atypical is perceived (o be
burder)

s DrAbadie s likely (o aphold the deasion of the AFSAPPS clinical assessment
team

o The MEB may have imifted influence over the Franch decision - buf this would
increase i additional dala were available from a reanalysis of Sludy 50

Suggested Next Steps

«  Delermine what additional analyses of Study 50 are possible. Stuart would be
avaitabyie 1o discuss this issue in more detail next week if necessary

»  Consder what additions ¢ anyi could be made to the 5R Relapse Prevention
Study to address French concerns on psychotic relapse (A capy of the protocol
wall B sent Stuarl for his comments)

= davite Stuart o seview any further regulatory responses before these are seat to
AFSARPPS

Martin - As per my voicemait, de you think that Stuart's suggestions regarding
reanalysis of Study 50 are feasible?

Thanks in advance.

Regards
Faul
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